Republic of the PYilippines

MDepartment of Eoucation

REGION VIII
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF CALBAYOG CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
NO. o9, s. 2024

TO:

FROM: MARGARITO A. C

Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
SGOD/CID Chiefs

Education Program Supervisors
School Heads (Elementary/Secondary)
Unit/Section Heads
All Others Concerned

A JR., PhD., CESO VI
OIC-Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: THE SCHEDULE OF DELIVERY OF DENTAL SERVICES AT

DISTRICT HEALTH CLINIC (School Year 2024-2025)

DATE: January 29, 2024

1.

Dental Services scheduled as follow:

a. Morning - tooth extraction with minimum of 3 patients for infection
control

b. Afternoon - fluoride varnish application and Dental Consultation &
Dental Screening of tooth extraction for referral on any complications
& health condition

. Bring 2 carpules of Lidocaine HCL + Epinephrine (Dental Anesthesia) if no

dental supply is available.

. Learners (patient) below 18 years old who will undergo treatment such as

tooth extraction and fluoride application should bring their parents’
consent permit.

Prescribed medicines will be given to the patient who will undergo
treatment & dispensing of medicine if supplies are available.

. Take individual Dental Health Record for treatment given & any further

treatment plan.

. This memorandum shall also serve as Travel Order.

For immediate dissemination to all concerned.
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